

To: Higgins Brian
E-Mail: bhiggins@wbklaw.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: February 08, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Brian,

The information in the Link Budget is from the GPS Networking website. That information should be specific to your use case. It says in the spreadsheet (Link_Budget_Calc_GPS.xls) to change the values in the yellow boxes to calculate required readings.

The output power and ERP field in your application doesn't match the information in the link budget. The ERP that you currently have will never make it through the coordination process.

You could always get assistance from the GPS manufacturers if required.

In the previous email, I gave you the link to the NTIA 8.3.27. Please use that.

Regards

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 08, 2019 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 46001